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As noted on the Groundwater Monit&EiRGUSTUSHaMBBHAEROcument (Form 3400-
73), some of the sample results for the various sample points indicated

odor, color, or turbidity.

This sheet specifies the sample point I.D.,

and the associated descriptions as based on CBC Environmental Services'

field notes.
appropriate.

WELL ID.
MW 1

MW 2
MW 3
Mw 4
Pw 8
30

Pw 3A
7

21A
22

23
24A
25

28

29

38

39

40

1A
PW3B
4A

6A

8

14B
16A
18A
19A
20

27

41

42

ODOR

none
none

none

very slight
none

none

very slight
none

slight

very slight
none

slight
slight
slight
slight
slight
slight

none

none

slight
severe
slight
slight

none

slight

none

none

very slight
moderate
moderate

COLOR

clear
clear
clear
clear
clear
clear
clear
clear

clear

clear

clear

light brown
clear

clear
yellow tint
clear

tan

clear

tan
greenish tan
light brown
tan

light brown
tan

light brown
tan

clear

tan

tan

Please maintain the information for your reference, if

TURBIDITY

clear
clear
clear
slight
clear
clear
clear
clear
slight
clear
none
clear
slight
clear
none
slightly cloudy
none
cloudy
clear
cloudy
cloudy
slight
cloudy
moderate
cloudy
slight
cloudy
slightly cloudy
cloudy
cloudy
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Well I.D. ODOR COLOR TURBIDITY

43 "slight clear slightly cloudy

44 (DRY)
45 (DRY)
46 none clear clear

47 very severe greenish brown very cloudy

48 slight clear none

Please note that some of the aforementioned wells were dry (i.d. 44, 45),
and therefore, no data is provided. Also, per standard protocol, some
wells may not have been required to be sampled this quarterly sampling
period; hence, odor, color, and/or turbidity data may not be given for
those particular wells.

Sincerely,
FREEMAN CHEMICAL CORPORATION

C&o / ﬁz. fgﬂﬁﬁuaﬁL—
Craig /R. Bostwick
Waste Management Specialist
cc: Mr. Russ Cerk - FCC
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